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MEMORANDUM FOR: Those on Attached List

FROM: Gary R. Burdick, Special Assistant
Division of Systems Research
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

SUBJECT: ISLOCA RESEARCH PROGRAM REVIEW MEETING

The subject meeting will begin at 8:30 a.m. in the Nicholson Lane South
Building, Room 013, on February 26, 1990. The meeting is expected to run we'l
into the afternoon. An agenda will be distributed later together with draft
documentation of the ISLOCA analysis of Davis-Besse, the method and results of
which will be presented and critiqued at the meeting. If you have any

questions, please call me on (301) 492-3508.

ﬁ}:/ﬁ Enabih

Gary R. Burdick, Special Assistant
Divisiph of Systems Research
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
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. Sheron
Murphy
Cunningham
coffma~

. Kniel
Mazetis
VanderMolen
Buslik
Ryan
Murphy

. Guzy

. A. C'Brien
Vagins
Weidenhamer
Lois

Woods

Barrett, NRR
. Campe, NRR /D F -
Diab, NRR
. Jones, NRR

Phillips, NRR

Abelson, NRR

Marsh, NRR

Regan, NRR

Lanning, NRR

. Isom, NRR
L Smith, NRR
Thonasson. AEOD

Hanan, ANL

Kohut, BNL

Fike, Carlow Associates
Jew, Engineering Analysis Services
. Boehnert, ACRS



